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R MINTATER, AND MR, BRIA

The tripartlite meeting was preceded by a discugsion bYeotween
the Taciseach and lr. Heath which started shortly afiar
10.20 a.m. Mr. Beath had with him throunghout the talks

Sir Burke Trend, Secrotary of thae Cabinet. His Trincipal
Private Saaraﬁarj, Mr. Armstrong, siso took notes for paxd
of the tslks. The Tooigesch was secompanied by the Ambassador.
HMr. Faulkner had with him Sir Harold Black, Jserstary of the
Horthern Cabinet. DNach of the Prime Minigters had officlasl
advigers with then at Chequers. Mr. Bedn Ronan, Assistant
Seoretary, and Mr. EBamomm Gallegher, Counsellor, Departmend
of Foreisn Affairs, wore available for consuliation Ly the

Taoiéaach throughout,

In'welcaming the Tacigeach, [ir, Yeath sald that he hoped it
would beo possible to meke progross abt the meebting., A lot
nad happened since he and the Taoisench met esrlisre in the
nonth, The Home Secretary has beon golng shesd wilih his
preliminary talks and hog already met a greoat meny proplse,
The real problem is how to get the SDLP off the hook. fhey
wore divided in their attitude to the Maudling Commities.
it is Hr. Houdling's intention to push shead a8 rapldly as
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esible and 4in the process he must dc his

in which to involve the SLHILP.
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At the sans time, Mr. Faullmer iz working on proposals
designed to give ths minority s greater volce. Iir, Heath
then suggestsd that the Pripartife talke might concentrate
on matters on which thers ig disegreement and throuvgh
digoussion of thom to try t0 find some sreas vheve a measure

of egrecnent may be possible, HMr. Fgulkner had besa vory
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oncoming in the proposals which his had svmounced a fow days
previcusly. These were Fr., Faullmer's own ideas and they

have not as yot been discussed in Cabinet by VWesininagler.

On the question of internment, My. Hegth said that

¥Mr. FPaulkner could not have avoided signing the Interument
Orders. DBoth he and lir. Fgulkner wented the Appeals Dody

to got down to its task as rapidly es possible and, furthermore,
they ?ished it %o be geen as acting falrly snd impardially.

e hoped that the inclusion of Mr. Dalion, who lg a Catholic,
in the Appeals Body would help to make it more acceptable

to the minority in the North. The essentisl thing is thal

internment shonld be seen o be handled properly.

Ir, Heoth ihen made a passing reference te the inaspection
of the dnternment camps by & Red Cross tean and he also
referred to a possible vigit to the camps by a Parlismentary

dzlegation from Yestminster.

The Taoiseach, in thanking Mr. Heeth for his words of

welcome, said thet his own position on the Nerithern question
remains unchanged. Reunification of Ireland must always
remain a central objective of policy. He heped that, cut of
these discussiong, i% would be possible to find ccme way
forward. He referred Lo areas of co-operation belween
North and South and added that, whatever forms of further
co-operation may emerge, there could be no questlion of his

departing in any way from the objective of rounification.

The Teoiseach then referred to the misunderstonding which
arose Lrom the previcus umceting about whother or uot{ there
had been & specific proposal for tripartite talks. He said

that Mr, Heath kad made 1t cleay that he had not consulied
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¥Mr Faulkner in the matter. The Taolgeach went on 4o

say that Mr. Faullmer was in a different peosition from

Mr. Heath and himself, Unlike Hr. Faulkper thoy are Heads
of Sovereign CGovernments. Mr. Faulkner is the Head of

a regional sdministration. He cannot spesk for the
minority in the North end there is even some doubt as to
the extent c¢f which he can spsak for the majority there.

The Taoinepch continued by telling Mr. Heath of his talks
wi%h tha SDLP and the Hatlonaligt representatives from
the Horth. He had given them a general account of his
earlier discusmsions with Mr. Heath but bad not digclosed
detalls. Thoy ere still edament on the question of
internment end they ere not ensmoured o the Advicory
Cémmittaa a8 & pilece of machinery. They regard it as
too limited in its functiong. A few lawyers among the
Fationaligts {take the view that the Committee cannot be
effective. They mee a case not only for strengihening
it but for widening ite scope. It should have, in thelir
opiniocn, o yight of docision rather than one of

rocommendation.

The Tanolseech addsd thaet he had also sought the opiniona

about the Committee from private individuals from the
Forth. They too say that the minorily will net accept

a continuation of internment on the basis of the existing
Committee system. Some of the people to whom he had
ppoken would go so far as to fovour a Committee comprised
of internationnl Jurists with the power of decision.
Internces not released should be charged before the 5§urta
later., If the minority objections on internment are not

met therg it no likolihood of the SDIP sgreeing to ialk.

The Taoisench wont on to say that the restructuring of -
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Stormont would have to be very firm. Representation

of the minority should be provided as a right and not by
grace and favour. His advice from reliable extra-pollitical
gources in the North is that, if repregsentation on this
basis were srranged, it would then be possible to isolate
the minority from the IRA, The Teoiseach suggested

that if Mr, Heath znd he could between them come to some
congensug Mr Faulkner could then be told. The SDLP

and the Nationaliste will went to talk to him again. It
is important that these talks should take place sc a8

to avoid eny hasty denunciation by them of what may bve
provisionally agreed at the mesiing. The Taolseach
again repeated that the minority want to get into
Government in Stormont as of right. They have not
discussed with him how this might be achiseved but The
detalls could be settled in negotistion with them, £in
acceptable basis must be found on which the minority -
can be involved in future discussions. The Taciseach
said he had made cleax that he was not thelr spokesman
or their agent. Indeed he doubted if he could iafluence
them at all on any proposal which did not take account
of their stipulations.

Mr, Hesth paid he saw the process in two stages, namsly,
first of all, to get the minority into the Maudling

talks end, alter that, to discuss with them the changes

to be made in the North., Both Mr, Qilson and Mr. Callaghan
_ belleve that lnternment was necessary and that

progedures for handling it are adequate. The Special
‘Powers Act leys down that, in the event of internment,

en Advisory Committee must be set up. It would be
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extremely difficult for the Jtormont Government not to
accept the rscomsendations of the Committee, Nr. Gerry
Pitt and others have taken the line that, if ivnfernses
are not capabvle of being tried before the Courts, then
thoy should be released. Some gpealkers in the Houge

of Commong debate last week had suggested the setiing
up of Special Courts but the Governmment would be open
to serious attack if 1% did set up Special Courts wvhich
did no% hea» witnesses in the usual way. One of the
great problems in the whole situation is that the
hearing or cross-examination of witneswzes might weon

witting lives at risk,

The Tonicesch weald that there is provision for Specisl

Courts in the Olfences Against The State Act. It is,
however, ncgessary to be sure, first of all, that $he
ordinery processes of law sre not effective in these
casen. Intermment in our circumstences would be
fmpossible at thisg time and it ig not at 21l contemplated.
Indead, it would he Impossible to meke a case under the
Human Rights Conventlon as the security of the State is
not threatened. Tho mstting up of Special Courte in

tha South could only be contemplated where juries were
unlikely to be effective. Vhen there wers Speclal

Courts in the pmst, there was no difficulty about getting
evidence. The Toolseach gald he could not see how serious
riek would be involved for witnesses in the Norith as

most of the evidence required would come from police

cr security people. The grave denger now is that the
ronger lnternment lasis, the worse the sitvation will be.

wdllo e I

It hal, 40 180u, GouGLLUEL bLw o ilicontly since the
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sigaing of thé Internment Orders. IV will not be
rossible to get the minerity representatives intoe talke
uwnleass something is done on internment, Most of them
are young people who are difficult to change. They are
gtuck with thelr attitude cn internment and, £ they were
to yield on it, they would loge influence with the

people they répregent. If the road bloakigg internment
could be got over, then the restructuring of Stormont
conld be dimcussed. Bven on this, the Tasiseach stressed
that the minority could be expected to take a wvery

strong line,

On the guestion of security The Teoiseach said there

hag been difficulty in bringing charges. He mentioned
the recent blowing-up of the plycn in the Silvermines
end peld that an employee of Mogul recoguised cne of the
people invoived but would not be prepared to give
evidence againgt him. He, therefore, realised the
difflculty of devising & system which would setisfy the
mincrity on thelr atiitude to intermment. Some way out
- of this dilemma will however need to be found so that
progress on other matters affecting the North can be
nmade. He concluded by saying that it 1s now sbundently
elear that the intermnment decisicn wes a disastrous

mistake.,

Vr Heath questicned whether the minority would be
prervered Yo takse the regponsibility of releasing the
internees. EHis information is that they would not say

yes to thizs. The interament problem must be handled in
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a way which ig reasponsible. The Taodseach said

Mr. Faulkner might claim that he would be up against

& ptrong resciion AL he went back on internment. Mowever,
sone of the right-wingers, like Mr, Paisley, have
condemned intermment in very strong terms. Mr. Heath
gaid that My rolsley, in hls sypeech 1n Parlisment last
week, did not provide a reasoned case sgaingt internment.
Everyone kxnows that Palsley's main oﬁjectiva is to

bring about the downfall of Mr. Faulkner,

The Taoigesch sedid that Mr., Paigley's influence in tho

Noxth is growing. His standing in his own constituency
is veory hlgh aod there is belleved to be increasing
ﬂdbport for hin even among moderates. IMr. Heath then
gaid that Mr. FPaisley hog been putting around the idea
that he could do a deal with Catholice and the Tgolseach
remarked that, 4f Mr. Falsley were Prime Minister and
offered Catholice seats in Government, they night acceps.
Mr. Heath asked would they sccept & sinilor offer from
Mr. Faullkner aud the Taoiseach gold they poseibly would
but on thelyr terms. Mr. Heath asked whether the minority
representatives are gesking to have a certsin number of
seats In Government reserved for them. The Taoiseach
replied thal he thought this is their idea. He went on
to gay that the introduction off PR, as such, is
unlikely to btring sbout eny significant change, He
mentioned the List System which opsrates in certain
Continental countries and expressed the view that the
ninority representatives would accept an arrangement
based on this system if it were offered by any Northern

Prine Hinistor. Mr Heath said that when he was lest in
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Indiz, Mra, Candhil wag toying with the List Syotem and

she $old him she found it = nightmare. The Teoiseach then
spoke about the efforts to get rid of PR in Ireland and he
continued by seying that he doubted if PR, as such, would
cut ruch ice with the minority even though they have not
mentioned their attitude on 1t ¥o him.

At this point lMr Heath said the reform progromme must
romain on the statute book in the North and must be secn
to be effective. The Taolseach mentioned that a group

of responsible Catholice in the North have, since fthe issue
of lMr. Feulkner's recent White Paper, denocunced the
PrOZYanine o They rezard the so-called reforms &3 mirs &

natter of form than of substance.

The Taoiseach then told Mr. Heath that he wanted %o he
helpful in the course of the talks, bul he could only help
in a way vhich would be acceptable to the minoxity
reprecsentatives. They have, he repeated, made clear that
he does not epeak for them, Mr. Heath could take it that
a contimuation in the North of a Unionist Govermment in
vhatever guise would not be acceptable to the minority.

It should surely be posnsible to devlise an acceptable
arrangenent for the sharing of Ministerisl poates on the
basis of the proportions of the two commmmities In the
Horth and for the alternatlng of certain Ministerial porte

follos between reprasentatives of the two communities.

Tho Tooclseach went on to say that lMr. Faulkner will

certainiy be unable o malubein the present position in
Stormont. There ds tolk of the lmminsncs of ¢ivil wax
and, if there j¢"vo improvement in the situation, I

covld happen, Some of the Protestant slergy in the Norxrth
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gre loping influence over their flocks and are Ffeerful

of the concemences. A group of these clergy ceanme Y0 see
him vrecently but they did not want At lmowm that they met
bim, Mr. Heath moild that if the worst were 40 happen in
the North, the trouble could probably not be confinad
within the ares. He realised that, if there were Yo be

a masgsacre ¢f the minority, it would be very 4ifiicuvlt fox
the Taoclgeach to stand by. Tho Taoimeach sald that he
does not iv any clroumstences want to see Ireland involved
in another clvil war. Scome of the effeots of the ilest one
gt1ll remain. As a result of the troubles in the Norih
the economy of Yhe arca is being seriously damaged and he
cextainly would not want to see the same thing haeppening
M the Soutk. It would Yo of tremendous help i€ it conld
be got scross to the IRA that they are ldlling Jjobs in
the Nordth posaibly for all time, The officizl IRA, perhaps
nore than the Frovisionals, are as latent on the

destruction of leinster House ag they ere of Storment.

This concluded the preliminary discussion between the
Taolseach and Mr, Heath.

Mr Feulkuner accompenied by Sirx Harold Blaeck Jolned the
talks shoxrily alber middsy. In introdusing the discusaion
Mr. Heath sz2id ho was grateful to the Tacilszeach and o

Mr. Faulknsr for coming to Chequers. H2 believed '&heii'
discussiona could be very useful. The great mass of the
people both im Britain end in Ireland want to see practical
results coming Lrom the mesting. Trey want to see on end
to mivder and bombink. If a dituation aimilar o that in
the lorth were %o erise; say, in Monchestsyr or in Rdirburgh

the comseguences would be drezdful as the psople would
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certainly Geke the law inte their own hands., This
fordunately has not bappened in the North and both

communitics hove shown great restraint.

‘Hoe repeated thot the publie in both Islands were
expocting ca a result of the mecoting to see & path
towards & golution. He thought that the best approach
would be "to respect our differences and to try Ve find
some coumon gvound."  Yor kLis part he was prepuaved e
speak frenkly and candidly. Some of the things he would
say would be confidential and could noct be mentioned in
puhlic,

My, Footh then suggested that the three of them ghonld
lockat the practicel problems and ses where they could
&0 Thers 18, be sald; already a good deal of common
ground hetween them. They ars all coupletely cpposad to
viclence. DPoth Ireland and Dritain arve affected by the
violence izn the North. In Britain's case it is by ne
moans normal to have this large military force stationod
in the Noxlth at a time of hoavy cbligations in HATO.

If the situation in the North were to get worse it would
be bound to have ites effects on the South. TFor these
and other reasgons there is a very strong case for the

three of thow to work in a construetive way together.

The Taslacnch said he shered Mr., Heath's views on vioclence
znd he toos wanted to see the earliest yossible cnd e it.
However, it had %o be recognised that the cxictence of

the 14 18 & by-product ol the situation in the North.

The settlomant of 50 yeors agd polarised the two communities
in the aron. The Taoi$dich sald +that he has over many
years baen trying to ensourege co~operation between Norith
and South. Indeed, before lMr, Torence 0'Neolll met the
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lote Sean Lemass Lor the fivst time he himself had o
meeting with My, Fouwllkney in mind. He was than Minister
for Industry and (Commerce end Mr. Fawikner was Minister
for Commarce in Belfast.

Tha Tacimcoch then egaid that the reunification of Irelend
must remoin a central objective of his policy. I% is
indeed an sspivation shared by the overwvhelming majority
of the people of Ireland. Heo sald that after 50 years,
even with the introduction of reforms, the method of
goverment in the Worth is not working. The two
commmitics there are now more wldely apart than they ever
were, The Civil Rights Campeoign wag e manifesvation of
Jthe refusal of the minority to accept the systom uvadew
vhich they lived. Unfortunately this campaign brought

in ite wulzo a rosurgence of the IRA. The Taoiscach
eontinuved by saying that intornment was a grave nistake,
Ho said this as one who was a member of a Government

whieh had introduced intermment. VWhet iz wrgontly needed
now is a change in Stormont which will provide
rarticipation by the minority representatives inm decision-
moking and in power,

The Taolseach said that the minority representatives will
not go back to Stormont unless thelr preconditions are met.
It is escsontlel that a serdous attempt should be made to
satisfly them. For them intexrnuent represents a serious
roadblock on the xoad to progress and co~operation., They
pay the interncees should either be released or triedl.

Kr. Heath and he hod $alked sbhout intcrmment et the
proliminary mesting and they realige that thoere are
difficultics, Ho went on to say that, glnee IRA sstividy
atarted in the Fowxth, he has been trying %o estoillsh the

S e 5 SEaEee T e o
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of the mizoriity commuiity. Unless their position ¢an be
gtrengthened, there i a serious risk that even moderate
ninority people mlght lock more exrd more to the IRA. He
believed that, unless the minority representatives con be
involved in Covernment, the position in the Norith eould

deteriorate further.

The Taeolseach sald that he too strongly deploved wiclenca,
He could no% sce how pecple cemt continue to live in the
disturbed cirvcuzsbances which at present exist, Theps
have been pene cases of violemee in the fouth but they
have beer linmited in number. He then repsated thab
there mist be o change in Stormont and this change nust
be such as will satisfy the minority. He sald he is nob

‘a spokeswan for the minority. He had seen them on

Saturday lest and they confirmed to him that there is

ne chenge in their stand on inteynment. They zay that
if they vere 4o enter into any talks while internment
remaing they would lose all Influcnce over thedir
supporters. He had heard the sams opinions from extrae
political members of the ninority commmity. Even
mederatos among the minority are incensed by imbermment.

Sons way around the Internment problem has to e foumd

& involvement of the minority representatives is the

only wey of isolating the IRA.

Mr Heath said he accepted that the Taoiseach's philosophy
is in the directicn of achieving a United Ireclsnd by

peaceful means. This ia a legliinate ssplration for the

Taoiseach ©6 hold. The changs could only come aboud

* by the eoneent of the people of the Horth. On the refornm
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programms he éaid he hag never had te ask My Feulkuner
to introduce new measurea. The latest proposals from
Stormont were entirely on Mr Feulkner's own initiative,
He attoched the greatest luportansse 40 the Maudling
Committee and he very much hoped that & means can soon
be found to get the minority representatives into
tolks with Mr. Moudling,

Mx Fowllkmor said that there are at least thres important
natters on which the three of them see eye to eye.

These axrose

(1) their unanimous condemmation ¢f violence;

> (2) their desive Loy greater co-operation boitween
Hoxrth and South and

(3) thelyr recoguition that the reform programme
vag definitely needed.

Me Faulkner continued by saying that, when the Civil Righis
Cempaign stexried, there wero geruine grisvances among the
minority conmunity. Unfortuanetely following cn the
campaign the IRA came Up.

Ir Feullkner could not agree that an urgent need exists Tor
constitutional chanze in the Forth. There have been only two
najor cutbrecks of IRA activity in the last B0 years. The

ninority revresentatives welked cut of Stormont hafore
internment. Shortly, prior to thoeir withdrawsl they, or a%
least some of them, had given a guarded welcome to lr Faulknerig

proposals Ior the setbing wp oF Ferliomeniery
Mp Fauliner seid 1% is important that the reform programms
should be ssen 10 be effective. Thse Local Government
eloctions will bring sboud o substantial choangs in

reprasentaiicn,
© National Archives, Ireland
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Mr Feulkner wenk on to gay thet the flrst priorvliy is

t0 get the gecurity situation right, Intermment was
introduced when bombing had reached a vesv escalaltlion.
There was bound o be an increase in violence afber
internment. There is evidence now, however, that
interament ie having its effects. It has taken off

200 people who vere sctively invelved in violence.

There could be no move forward wnitil security is brought
wnder control. Mr Faulkner could see no possibility

of progress untlil the campalgn of viclence comes Lo an
end, He welcomed the opportunity of cowoperating vith
the Teoiseach. There are ways in vhich the Dublin
Government could hely on security but he spprecisnted that
ﬁha Taolgeach would have a problem in relation %o
internment dn the South,

The Teoisench intervened to say that the situetion in

the North has geriously detericrated. The clected
representatives of the minority take the view that the
IRA could be isolated AL intermment were ended and this

48 supported by separate independent opinion in the Horth.
There could be no guestion of intermment in the Southe

In any event it could only be done under the Humen Righis
Convention and a case for it could not be mads as the

security of the State ie not threatened,

The Teolsench continued by saying that the great bulk

of the IRA trouble is concentrated north of the Zorder,
He has, he geid, taken sll steps open to him to control
the IRA in the fouth, Vhere possible, prosecutions

have been taken and some of these have beecan successlul,

Eve%&ﬁeffort hae aleo been moade to seek out illegal

© National Archives, Ireland



DFA/10 Department of Foreign Affairs: Secretary’s Office

w 15 o

armee, It J“’ not tive that the Dublin Govermnment haz

been tuming a blind eye to IRA training. The Taoiseach's
best information is that, if such {treoining tekes place

at all in the open, it happens only to & mininal cxtent,
There moy peeslibly be gsome training in private housss

end this would of course be very difficult to detoct,

Lven if thefe were internment in the South this wouvld

not lessen violence in the Norths The Toclseach concluded
ixy paying that he is assured by his expsrls that the
extent of IRA support from the Scuth can possibly make

ne worthukile contribution to the scale of violence

in the Rozthe

My Faullmer sadd thet his security people in the Feorth

have evidence ¢f training comps gouth of the Border.
Furthermore, men wanbted in the North are on the run

in the South. He referred to the killing of o policeman
in Strabane and seid that a8 warraut is oul for the arrvest
¢f the enlprii. Tho pergon invelved is known to Le in
Donegal. Mr Faulkner gald that a most werrying problem
for him is the way in which the IRA are getting gelignite
from the fouth, Tar reaching meagures have heen token
in the North to strengthen the conirol and movement of
gelignite end he belleved that more contrel would be
possible in the South. He slso believed there couvld

be more control of people croscsing the Porder to sheoot.
He is convinced that vast nunbers of IRA are beling

trained South of the Border,

The Teolcesch said the gelisnite factory at infiecld

has for loug been engoged in legiitinmate export to

the North ond it may be that some ¢f this is gelting
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into the wrong hends. He believed, however, ¥that the
illeeal traifie im geliznite is very small in reladtion
to the seslse of bvombing in the North in recont times,
There might be cages of quarry workers eparing a fow
pticks from thelr sellocations for blasting purposes.

The Taolseach them indicated the stepe token Lo render
move effective the control of movement of gelienite.

A policeman'haﬁ to be present to nupervise.all relecees -
from store cad blesting operations et gnarries cen

teke place only in the presence of a policemen., He

- had been told that much of the geligniie uwsed illegally

in the Horth comes from Seotlond snd IEnglend, According
40 his best information about 1,0C0 1b. of gelilgnite

had been atolen in the South during the psst six nonths
‘end thie quentity could not be of grest eignificance

in the bombing campaign.

The Tecimeach then dealt with the new fircarms

reculations. The positicn previocusly wus that g person
could be charged with possession of firearms with intent
to endanger life within the State. This provisicn has
been emended to cover intent cutside the fiate. The
legisletion heg 2lso been changed to eneble a yerson io

be chorged for possession of a part or parts of firsarms.

On the question of IRA training in the open, the
Mooliseach repeated that, if this is taking place at
sll, it is hoppening only on & very limited sczle, He
sald he hag instructed the police ve be very firm on
the questicn of IRA training and he belioved thait the

security people are fully on top of the Jobe

© National Archives, Ireland



DFA/10 Department of Foreign Affairs: Secretary’s Office

My Tomllmor sald the gelignite gituntiom is o Very

serious one. He mentloned the recent discovery of a
booby trap outelde Derry. In that case 400 1lb. of
gelignite were found. This had come from Donegel end
it was not part of a commercial trensazection. Hhe
Tacisench again listed the controls on the movemesnt of
explosives and endid he Gid not believe that murch more
could be done aboul theme KHe pointed out that, becouce
¢f the exira security precautions necessary in the
context of the Northern situation, police rescurces in
the Couth are now heavily strained. PFProtectlon agsined
ordinary criminals has consequently suffered end th&ra
has been an increase in criminel acte of one kind op
another in Dublin CLty.

Mr Faullkner sald bis people have been giving some
attention te the imports of gelignite from the ICI factory
in Scotlond and efforts are being made to devise zome

vay of specially marking exports. He had no evidence

of illegzal use of gelignite origineting from the Scottish
factory. His remerks about gelignite from the Seuth

were based on firm evidence of explosives found smd proved

to have come from there. INMr Heath intervened to say

of explogives and thelr use in quarries was ceriainiy a
major step. Mr Fowlkner indicated that similar
arrangcmente exist in the Forth and that edditionally

the number of stores has been reduced,

Yr Heath observed that Ir Faulkmer could not s ee the
posgibility of progress until the security situation

has been brought vnder control. This did not at all
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mean thoet the Meudling talks will not go forwerd as
elready plunned. He hoped that it would also be possible
to go forward with the Constitutionsl proyosals which

Mr Faulkner had recently announced in general terms,

Mr Yaulkner referred to his ennouncemeat in July aboutb
the setting wp of Parliomentary Committeems Since

then he has nade 2 further announcement to the sffect
that he would be prepared to ask Parlisment to consider
éuch matters as the intreoduction of PR, the enlargoment
of the Houss 0f Commone smnd the enlargement and broadening
of the Semate. He would see merit in giving the Chairmen
of ceritain local authoritiles places in the Senate. If
five Senators were to be brought in in this way st least
{two wovld certainly be from the minority side. e would
additionally ecnvisage the nomination of tem memberz $¢
the fenate, This would provide another opportunity to
include peorle from the minoriiy side., The fenate &%
present conslsts of twenty-six members, tventy-four of
whern are elected and two ex~offlicio, namely the Lord
Mayor of Relfost and the Mayor of Derwy. In the new
get-up there wovld still be twenty=-four elected members,
i.c. elected by the Hovee of Commong,; five ex-~0fficlo

snd ten nominated members. IHe said he wents o sece &
broader bagis of Government end he would be prepared

to PRing into Government via the Scenate people who were

not members of the Govermment partye.

The discusciom adjourned at this stage for lunch, which

W

was attended hy the Home Secrsiary snd by Mr ¥ Vhitelaw,

MePoy Lord Fresident of the Council snd Chiel Whips
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e meotinge wepumed ot about F.750 pa.
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At the oubszet M Powllner explained that his proposals

in relaticon to PR to the Houge of Commons end to tha
Senate have not yet been woiked out in detail. The
particulars he had given before lunch vere, thereicre,
only an indication of how his mind is turning. le asked

that this information he treated as confidential.

Mr Heath enquired as to the posiﬁioﬁ about the proposed
Parlismentary Committees end said he vnderstood that twe

of the four Committeca would be chaired by repressniatives
of the Opposition. He asked Mr Faulkner how the '
representatives would be chosen, Hr Paulkner said thie
would be o matter for the Whips. IMr Heath then asked
about the proposed Fifth Commitise to deal with appointments |
ete. Mr. Faullmer said thers is as yet no firm proposal
for such a Committee. My, Heath enguired if the Parliamentary
Conmittees would have the respousibility of discussing
policy on new Government propecsals before draft legislation
wos introduced., IlMr, Faulkmer sald his intention is

thet these "should be powerful Committees concerned with
the formulation of leglislation.” They would be sonething
elose to the imerican system. The Committees would recelve
en annuel report from each Department and would be expected
o meke proposals srising out of these reports. The

Public Accounts Committes already exists. In the case of
the other three the intention would be to pay meuwbers an
attendence fes ond also to provide salarles for the
Chedrmen. dr. Paullmer went on to say that Measrs. Pitt,
Currie snd Hume gave the Parlisunentary Commitbess proposal
gwgﬁarded weleome when announced. These Complitees could
be brought into being very quickly. All that would be

needed would be a Nesolution of the House of Coumens.
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In reply t¢ a question by Mr. Heath, Mr, Foulkner sald

thot the addition o the Senate of five ox~officic members
and of ten nominated members would make the Senate o rmch
mors ropresontative bedy than it is at present. IT was
not his indenticn that mirnority representatives would have
the »ight to nominate persons Lfor the Senate. There could,
however; be an waderstanding with the Cpposition “"shout

the proportion of places.”

The Tooisench at this point enguived whether a msmber of

the SDIP ccould be nominated to the Cabinet. IMr. Fanlinew
thought this most unlikely "zs the SDILP differ from the
majorlity on fundamentals". The SDLP have sald that they
would not sorve in the same Cablnet as Unionigts. They
&o not represent anything like the majority of Catholie
opinion iz the Ncrth. The lmportant way of giving rpower
to the clected representative is through the PYarliomenlary
Committees. The Taclsesch said that, as members of these
Committees, they would only have power to recommend.

¥Mr., Faulkner replied that he would envisage giving ths
Committees a great deal of power. Cilven the fact that
they would be All-Party Committees, it would not be eaay

t0 rejeot their recommendations.

JZhe Teolgeach gald all of this vpresupposed that the mincrity
representatives would begin to talk. CGiven the polarisation
between the two comnunities, there should be room Pfor

gleccted minority perticipation in Goverrnment with a guaranteed
plece in public effairs. Hr. Faulkner replied that the
winority have gueranteocd pleces on Morketing Boards, the
Lousing Ixzecutive, etc. HMr. Domnelly of the Housing

Ixeoutive was recsomunended both by Mr. Roddy O'Conncr and
Senator Hallin. MNr. Faullner said that much of the oppositicn
to ilr. Donnslly was generated by Austin Currie., He admitted
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that he himsell would not have reccmasnded Mr. Donnelly

for the Houveing Bxecutiva,.

The Taoigazch said there have bsen suggestions that the
Yolice Auvthority is not werking offectively. NMr. Faulkner
gald he could not accept this. The Authority is entirely
responsible for the R.U.Ce The Minigter for Home Lffairs,
for cxzample, must consult the Authority before tenning a
parade. IThe Folice Authority has six members, three
Catholics and three Frotestants and it may be of intercst

to know thet the Authority was unaninoug in itz egrocment
akout the sacking of Mr. Flanagen who attended & Provisional

IRA Press Confarenca.

The Tooiseach mentioned that the police are sald to have
been independent up to the time of the aprointment of

My, Shillington, There are some who think that this iz no
longer the cose. For example, many feel that there wes

a cage for a crininal prosecutlion in the gose of the murder
of the deaf mute., The fact that this prosecution has nod
feken placs would seen to suggest that thoe police are not
doing their jobh. DMr, Foulkner replisd that the anpointment
of Mr. Shillington wss based on the unsnimous recommendetion

of the Police Authority.

Hr, Teath said he interpreted what lMr. Faulkuner had said

on further structural changes as indieafing en effort on
his part to provide a permanent and gneranteed place for
the mincrity in publie effeirs., The fact that the minority
ere represented on Marketing Boards and on bodies liks the
Fousing FExecutive is already something, He personslly

would regard the giving to them of two of the Chairmanships

of the Parlismentary Commitiees e a considerable siep

forard, It would be another fmporiant step forvard if +we
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of the five uﬁ«cffieic members of the Jenale could ba
Cetholies., As regords the ten nominated members he hoped
it may be possible to Tind some way of ensuring that fhe
minority side were givon satisfoction. NMr. Heath sald he
took it that the intention would be to introduce P.R. in

iGovernment., Mr., Faullmoer raplied that he is prepared to
consider the introduction of P.R. in Government, He doubted,
however, wvhether P.R. will necessarily give the minority
proportionately more seats. The unfortunate thing lo thay
it might well give Mr. Pzisley nore seats. Mr, Foullmey
believed that P.R. could be helpful to IMr. Palsley in
constituencies which have few Naticnallisits.

Mr, Foullmer went on to ssy that his preposal $o inercose
the size of the House of Commons is not necessarily or
mainly related to the question of P.R. Stormont will in
futvre be faced with a vast inerease in local govermment®
work and, mainly because of the sdded burden of Parliismentary
business, there is a case for incrcasing the slue of
Storment to elghty members. The Tacliseach enquired whether
Mr. Foulkner would propose to go shead with his different
proposals irrespective of whether or not the minority
reprezentatives are in or out of Parliament. Nr. Faulkuer
replied that he would be prepared to go ahesd with the
Perliomentery Committees now, The consultative document

will be discussed vhen Parlisment resumes.

Mr, Heath observed that enlargement of the House of Commons

would be likely ¢o Yenefit the Opposition. NMr. Tavlkpew
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result in the minority heving woré then onme third of the
peats. In Yerwsnsgh for exsmple vhich has 5C% Gatholice and
50% Protestant there would vnder P.R. he two Natlonslist and
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ocne Unlonlat MPg. The situsation would probably be the game
in Co. Tyrone, Doundary Commission recommendatlons are

Cdnvariasbly {fully accepted by the Government. Ilir. Heath
thought that all these matters would noed be discussed in
the Maundling Conmittee.

Lr, Fovlkner then ssked the Teoiseach if it is true that

there are divided opinions in the SDLP about the return of
the Opposition to Parlisment and in particuler whether

Mr Pitt is for cx ageinst return, The Taciseach saild that
Hr, Fitt 1o strongly csgzingt sny resumption of telks by
the nmincrity veprecentatives until their stipuletions ave
met, Mr, FPitt nentloned the road block of intermment in
Jhe course of the Fouse of Commonsg dcbate. The Tuoiscach
sald he had told Mr. Fitt that he (The Taclsecach) couwld not
act ags the sgent of the SDLP, If anything worthwhile wvere
to emerge Zrom the current talks, he wowld, of coursae, be
eble to lot the IDLF know but asturally he could not foresee
what thelr resction would be. Ie doubted if there was eny
likelihood of a change in the SDLP attitude on internment.
They have sirong obJection to the Advigory Commlttee
becauze 1% provides no poaslidbility of cross—ezamination of

witnosses and it has no powver of decisian.

My Fowdvnsy saild thet, if the Advisory Committee wers to
recomnend the relsage of individuals, the rscormendation
wvould almost invariably be asccepted. The Cormittes had its
first meeting on Saturday last. It is a very strong Committse
end 1t ocan investigate every individual case. If 14 were
pecaible Yo tring any of those detained befors the Jourts,
this would have been done. The Taoiseach asked if ecach
internee will be perssonzlly interviewed and Ny, Faullmer
replied that this will bs the case with free legel 23d

thrown in. The case of ench of the 219 intermses had heen
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gone through with a Line comb., He has no doudt in his owmn
mind that all of them were actively iunvolved in trouble.

The folloving in the age breakdown of thoss intcrnedi-—

20 under twenty years
84 vetween twenty and thirty yeers
101 between thirty and Lifty yesrs
14 over fifty years
Cf the 213, omly forty were previously iunterned. The mzjority

of them are skilled paocole.

St

Mr, Heath agein reiscd the gquestlon of the releasrse or frisl
of internces and asked how can one persuvade the minority
representatives to get Into tolls. Ho mentloned thet in
Britoin and Northerna Irelend they hove no experience of
Speelal Courts ond thers would undoubitedly be sericus
eriticlom If szuch Courts were set up. Thelr setting wp
world, in fast, necescitate legiclation, The Taolseach
gaid that Speeial Courts have besn set up in the Jouth,
They can be of two kinds, three Judges of the High Court

or o Militoery Tribuwal, In the case of Special Courts in
the pagt, witnessces were cross-oxaminsd. There wore no
reprisals snd there was ne evidence of police belung slow

to glve evidence, The Tzoiscach sgain repeated that
Opposdéion H.Ps and Senstors in the North will not go along
with anything less then what they have stipulated, If
propeaals were to be proceeded with 1n the absence of
participation by the minority reprecentatives, this could
enly lead to further trouble.

Mr, soudbhaer sald he did not want to keep the internoos a
day longer thzn would be necesmary. It would be gquite
irresponsible to let theso people out., 411l thoe intelligeuce
avallable 40 him indieates that the IRA are losing steam.
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Tha Taoisaawﬁ intervened to say that, unless there is

a change of sttitude on intermment and a prospect of
genuineg pariticipation in Govermment by the mincridly
representatives, there is no hope of their alicring
their present stance. Mr. Faullmer said thal when he
mentioned his Parliamentary Committee proposal in July
the minoritj were quite in favour of the idea and he
asked what has happened since. The Taciseach said tha%
fhere has besn growing disillusion with reform. The
Northern Government system as it now operates is just

rot fair. INven if the IRA wero temporarily to subside
they will rovive again. Iir. Feulkner interjected that
the IRA do not wamnt the CGovernment system in Ielfast ox
'in Dublin to work. Both the Provisionsls and vhe officlel
IRA eve involved in the shootings in the Norith. Two-
thirde of the IRA in Belfasnt belong to the Provisionalag.
A new devolopuent of recent times is the fact thal
Catholics are eoping forward with information sbout arms.
This type of information was not fortheoming pricr to

intvernment.

Mr. Heoth said the Lahour Party in the Noxth huve made
some gensible preposals end so have the Alllance Party.
A Pariiomentary delegation from ¥Westminster will be
geing to the North to visit the internment camps. He
asked if 1% would not be poseible to getl Messrs FItT and
Hume to talk to the Advicory Committee at least on the
question of its procedures., The Taciseach said that

the SDIP are not talking $o anybedy in the North at the
moment excopt Mr. Howard Smith., Hr. Fawikner sald he
did not kmow winether the Advisory Comnmittes would see™ "
them or indeed whethew they would see the CGoumitiee.

Mr, Beath said that 12 they were to fall sbout procedures,
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this might make it ecasier for them Yo accept. They
gould them tallk ¢o Mr. Mauwdling on the basis tha¥
internment and indeed 2ll other subjectes counld de
discussed. HMr. Faulkner pointed out that Mr., Haudling
is preparod to see all the elected representatives

and Mr, Heath interjected that Mr, Msudling wants to
have individual talks Lirst and to move from there, if

negessary, to wider talks.

‘The Taoiseach remarked that one of the objectionz of
the SDLP is that they are being equated with the nouw
glected. Vr. Faulkneyr said that everybody g telliug
them to get nround the Conference Table except the
IRA. The Taoiseach said that the SDLY ave strongly
egeinst the IRA, which is delaying the day when the
two commmnities can come elomer together, He again
pointed out that they remain very ademant on vhelx
stance and that he could mee no depaxture by thom from
their attitude on release or trial or from their
regservations about the Advisory Comittee. Thae matier
of getting them back to tallks ia nainiy one for Hr.
Heath and lMr. Faullmer. The system of aduinistraticn
in the North will have to be changed in such & way as
40 show that one-party Unionist Goverrment ip not |
permanent, Mr, Faullmer pointed out that the Governmend
of Stormont is the democratically elected Government of
the area and the Tsoigeach ocut in to say that the
boundary line was g0 drawn as to ensure undeyr the
preaent system a pamanezﬁ; najority Lor the Unioniats
and the excluaion of +the minoxity Loxr all time.
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Mr Henth questioned whether it is poseible to diatinguich
betveen Unlonist, non-Unionist and Repubklicen, The
Taoiseach sald that Republicanien is a democratic Form

of Government, o esystem which eppeclsz to the vast majority
of the Irich peoplee Mr Heath maid there is, unfortunately,
gectarlan divisien in the llorth. There had been zome
seftening of attitudes there in the 1960s but the position
has hardened sgain. Until the majority in the NHorth favour
a United Irelend it will Dbe nacescary to work the system
there in the beot way poseible. It would be difficult

te include in the administration members of the SILP

whose objective 1t is to bring the systen down,

Mr Yaullmer sald that the Belfast Telegraph carried out

a public opinion poll In 1958 which indicated that T5¢

e% the population wanted to stay in the UK. The Tecolseach
spid it was importsnt in this context to tuke accocunt of the
fact that vast strides have been made in the Jocuth In the
intervening perlod in the economic sphere. In zome eases,
ouy socisl welfare benefits are now as good as those in
Britain. Ve have had conslderable success in irndustrial
development snd there has been substontlal progress also

in agriculiure., M Faulkner sald he belleved there is

room for econcmic coopersiion between North and South
especinlly in the context ¢f the EEC., The Teoissach
indiceted that he strongly favours cuch cooperation

and he mentioned that it should, for exemple, be poseible
t0 seek out areas on the Border where joint veniures

could be undertekone

At this point,; there wae gome general discuscion on
industrial inceatives Forth and Souil eand on the LEC

applications. lr Heath then suggested that 1t might be

B
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a good thing 1f talks between North end fouth on economie

mattore ecould be raised to Governmental level and Mr

Faullmer indicated sgrecment. MNr Feulkner weni on to

pay that there has been very close and very valuable
Qcooperatien between the two Tourdst Boards and it would

be o good thing if this type of cooperstion could be

extended to other economic epheres. On this the Taoliseach

! chmented “wes with wificetion in nind" and Mr Faulkner
f interjected "you have your ideals and I have mine%.

| Pessing reference was then made toowoperaticn between
North snd South in relation to the Foyle Ficheriles,

to clectricity wnd to the railweys. Hr Faulkner memtioned

that Bord na Mone had in the pest given veluable advice

about peat reserves in the North. Thelr advice, which

wae accepted, was that the reserves there were not

gufficient t0 enable commercial exploitation.

At this stage, the Teoigeach enauired whethexr 1t was

poeaible %0 gelt any further on the main problei. He
doubted if there was any poseibility of getting the
minority back to telke on the basls of the indications
up to them in the discussions. All he could de vae ©o
let the SDILP know that he could see little prospect

of their terms being met. Ie saw little poseibility
elther of their accepting the Faullmer proposal for
involvement of the minority in Gevernment, My Feulkner
pald thot involvement of the SILP in the Cabinst would
be out of the cuestlon. If this were te happen, psople
1ike Mr Paisley cnd Mr Craig, who are as mich opposition
gs the SDLP, would sleo seeck inciusion. The Taolseadi
eaid that the SDLT represent the disaffected minorlty

community £nd their positicn le guile different from
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that of Messras Prisley and Cralg,

The Tacisgecach then expressed the hope that involveuent

of the minority representatives in Govermment would be
regerded ap a negotiable matter 1L they could be got to
t2lk. Mr Heath ceid much would depend om the outcome
of the Maudling talke., Vhat emerges from the Maudlinrg
Committec hzs above all t¢ be reasonazhble, e Faulimer
intervensd to say that o Paisley hes besn losiung
gupport in recent weeks, His support Increases or
decreascs in relation to chenges in the security system.
Mr Poisley iz oprosed 0 811 reforms and, if the IRA
were to cease thelr activities, Hr Feulkner had no

doubt that Hr Paisley would fade ocute

At this point, the Teolseach suggested that all ilcensed

gung should be withdrawn end thet re-issues chould teke
place only in genuine cases of use, Mr Faullner seid
there ie absolutely no evidence of licensed guns being
uged for illegel purpcses. There are at present slightly
over 99,000 licensed gune of which 80,000 are shet guns
or pir rifles. 90% of the guns in rural aress are shob
guns, Of the 80,000 shot guns end alr rifles at leastk
one~third ere in Catholic hands. There is no discrimination
whatever in the lssue of licences. Over 91,000 ¢f ihe
iicensed guns are held in country areas snd st least
17,000 shot guns sre in the mainly Catholic arecess of

the Horth,.

The Tooiseach egain sald that he could not see the

minority representatives departing Lrom their present
attitude. 1n present circumstances, they will certainly

not telk to ¥Mr Msudling end whether or not they will
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tailr to Hr quard fmith the Taciseach did unot know.

Mr Pawikmex's proposale are proposszis affecting his own
opposition. These proposals are not such ss to give

the ninority representatives the encouragement they require

at this stage.

Mr Hesth mentioved the Dublin CGoverrment's threat of
internment at the end of last year and recalled that the
Taoiseach had pald the threst was effective. He engulred
whai the Taolseach would bave done if the threat did nob
WOrks In reply the Taociseach dealt with the position
under the Offcnces Agsinet the State Acte He went on

to say that the threat derived from the fact that faex
Bire had been invelved in a number of murders including

the murder of Carda Fallon. fThere had clpo been threats
of kidnnpping snd members of the Government were earmariked.
The Court of Humay Righte had been notified of the

proposed threst, The legal advice he obiained at the

time was that internment could not have been sustalned
before the Furopcan Court on the grounds thet a thveat

to the security of the State did not exdst. He agaln
repeated that the Covermment has been harrassing extremists

s much ag possible.

At this point, Iy Hesth suggested that the meeldng might
come to en end. All could think over the eitunation during
the eveninz end meet again the following morning. Ie
suggested that his advieers might work during the evening
on the preparation of a document which might form the
besis of & Joint Communicué. The Taciseach expressed

the hops that, se a result of reflections cvernight,

there could be o pubstantizl advance on the attitudes
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phown EBO faé; My Fawlkner, at this point, urged thot
an offort bhe neds "to get something out of the tallis®
end he asked if there would be any chance of having

a Working Party to consider the guestion of gelignite.
The Teoiseach sald this would be difficult for him.

Mr Heath intervencd to say that, if necessary, Britain
would slso be prepared t¢ be represented on such &

Working Party.

-

This concluded the discussion end it was sgroed o meet

at 10.30 on the following moraing.

Pugsdey Semplonsd

b

Phe discussione resumed 2t 10,45 a.me Mr Faullmer
reached Cheguers & few minutes after the Tooliseach bub
14 net Join the tolke until after lumch. At the outeped
a document (Annex A) intended ‘to form the basis of a
Joint Communiqué, which had becn prepared overnight by
Mr Heath's sdvisers, was submitted for consideration,
Boaving rcad the document the Tasiseach acked for s brief

adjournment to enable him to conswlt with his advicers.

On resumption, the Tooiseach informed Mr Heath that he
found the document quite unaccepisoble in many respecin.
The second centence gave the Stormont Government & parity
of position with the other two Govermments, snd this wae
gomething he could not sceept. The Stormont CGovermment
ie simply a local administratiocon. The finsl sentences

of the first paragraph could be iﬂfu:prataa ag accepbting
th=at the North iz 2 democracy. Hokad serious reservations

sbout the second parsgraph of the draft end could
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not commiiv bimself te the setting up of tripartiie

machinery to consdder traffic in arms and explosives

and Border scourity. 4gein, the third parsgraph of

the document suggested a commitment on his part to the
Maudling pfmpo&alsu He could not agree to thiz given

the present stance of the SDIP. Finelly, he saw

objection 10 the last paregraph on the grounds that it

weeg premature to think of setting vy en Ecounemice Council

of Ireland uvntil such time as satiéfactcry progress

has been nade in other directions including the restracturing

of Stormont.

The Taoicesch went on Vo may that the talks on the

previous duy were inberesting, but they clearly showed
“ghat Mr Faullmer is intent on maintaining Uniondst rule
in the Worth. Kr FPaulkner's proposal to bring people
from the fenate into Government would pot be accepied
by the minority representatives. Only sympathisers with
Unlonist rule could be expected to be chosen. The
exclusion of the minority electod representatives

from Government would be contrary to the lfundamentels

of the Dowaning Street Agreement which guarenteed fair

Toatment for all,

The Tooisgach went on to sey that ell the proposels
mentioned on the previcus day were clearly designed to
strengthen the Unilonist Covernment end to dsclate the
minority further. If these proposale were procecded
with they could have the offect of driving the area
nearer t¢ civil war. He saild he hsd indicated his
doubts about the Houdling initiative during the previous

meoting at Chequera, The involvement -of nonw~elacied
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people in the liauwdling conversations could only be
interpreted as diminishing the stotus of the elecied
representatives. In ghort, he could not see the Maudling
initiative getting anyvheres

The Tsoissacl repeated thaet the bringing in of Intermment

Orders since the last meeting at Chequers hed made the
situation much worse, The Advisory Committee on

Intermument is net acceptable to the minority. Nelther

1é the Compton Committee. On the allegetions of ill—treatment
of internees, the Taolseach ssid he is satlsfied there

ig o case for going t0 the Court of Human Righis under
Articles 2 end 3 of the Human Rights Conventlion ond

%e sdded that he is under very strong pressure teo toke

action in this regard. |

The Taoisench recalled his statement of the provious

day on the cxiended steps belng taken to control {the
movenent of evvlosives. The suggested Tripartite Vorking
Party could not be expechted to do more. As was pointed
out by Lord Windleshem during the Lords Debate lest weelk
cross=Border traffic in arms is minimel. The Taoiscach
soid he had already put forwanrd the suggestion of &

B.X. Obscrver Force 2nd mentioned that this would reculre
the consent of the Covermmentsof London and Dubline A8
long as the minority are excluded from political 1life
Unioniem ig belng etrengthened., Unless steps can be
found guickly ¢ bging the minority lcaders to 2 pesition
whore they ¢an talk the situmtion will get worse. The
Tepiseach added Hhat he has been dming &l he can to
prowsite & mederate line and stressed the strong feeclings
which exist smong the poople in the South about the e
exclusicn of the minority in the North,
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Most of the moforma in the North are more a2 formality
thon a reality. Unless My, Faulkner can ba persuaded
to move from his position of the previous day nothing
was being achioved by the meeting. The minority
leaders must be pud in a positicn vhere they are seen
t0 be effective. If thelr significance is reduced,
thie can culy increzse the influence of the IRA. I
the document yresented wag to be the only outcome of
the discusecions he would have to say that no esccepteble
basis on which to go forward had been found. He wounld
have to reject the draft ag it estood. It was marked
gecret and ho expected its contents to be treatsd as

BOCToT,

Mr, Heath assured the Taolseach that the contenis of

the document would certeinly be treated zz seorst.

He went on %o soy that both he and the Taoiszoch had

been eble to tulk because they are reasonsble pecple.
At the samg tims 1t would not e popsible to accept a
position whers the SDIP dictated terms. Thig is

not only the attitude off his‘Government. but it is an
attitude chared by the Opposition, I the SDIP stick
to their etipulotions on internment then thers can be
ne talks with them. In that case Westminater and

Stormont would Jjust have to Zo eheald without (hem.

HMr Heath contimed by saying that the Compton Cormnitise
g working speedily end effsctively. If the Paoiseach
hes informetion about instances of ill~treatment why
not give 4% to the Committea. He himself bollieved
that ouch of the talk about Lll-treaimens was no moIe
thon understendable propaganda by the internees. The
Compton Committes 4s an impartial body befexe which
those sggrieved can give evidence and have the bensfit

of loznl advice,

u};)\.-.i- s ¥
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Mr Yeath 444 not regerd the Fawlknewr proposals as
dogigned to nolke the Unionist Govermment stronger.

By enlarging Parliament the minority would have nmore
seacts. The propogal in rslaticn to the Senate is

Mr. Foullmer's own proposal and Mr, Heath believed that
it should be possible to find a way of getiing the
right peeopls into the Senate. The proposal will; in
any event, bé comsidered by the Maudling Conmities.

If consultation wnder the Hauvdling initiative were to
b& confined to elected ropresentatives only there would
be eriticleom ian the British Parlianent. MNr. Heath said
thet he could see Mr, Foaullkner's difficuliy eboud
agreeing to include in the Northern Covermment elected
reprezentatives of the minority. In his view Lt wowlid
ie very dif2icult to have in Government people who
$hought the area should not exist. M Fitt said he
would not join a Government unless it wag thers of
vight. Eow therefore can you have o compulscry
goslition? [r Heath concluded by saying that nobody
is being asked o entor lnto commlitments st this stage
but merely to talk avound the table in the iaudling

Committec.

The Apotaepch said that the fact is that the minority
wont talk at this stage. The fuot alse iz that the
vas®t bulk of the ninority community is of one mind with
the minordty repvesentatives on the question ef
ternnent. Sone dismantling of {this roadbleck is the
only way to yrogress. The time could come whsn
Mr Poulikner and the British Governnent msy have to talk
to the IRL instead of $o the Ivish Government. IF

My Hawdling connot bring %0 the Coufercnce Table ypeople

vho ¢ez influence violence then hig effort is a waste
02 time. There can he no possibllity of progress withous

o Ly enmd el wa A
involvrement ¢f the elected representatives,

© National Archives, Ireland



DFA/10 Department of Foreign Affairs: Secretary’s Office
- 36 w

Iix Hleath intervened %o say that he could no% vndersiand
why the SDLP ecovld net at leogt elt arvound and Gisouss
the problem sud the Toolseash observed that whether 1%
is reasonable or unreagonable the IDLP attitude is to
rofuse to participate in talls vntil thelr stipulations
have been met. Tue Taolseach went on to say that be was
far from uonﬁid@nz o8 o result of the discussions of
these two days. He knew the Irish mind and the judgment
would be that the talks had achieved ncthing. He
a%reemed that in making thess comments he wag concoerned

esventially about peccs end net about his owm polifical
pogition.

In voply to further comments by the Taoiaeadﬁ on tho
question of intermment, Mr, Besth said that Judge Browm
hed indicated on the previous dey thet his Comnmitiee
will deal with 21l casez snd deal gpeedily with thom.

A numbher of zpplications have elready been submitted o
the (ommittee., Mr. Faullkner had gone quite fur in
gaying that the Northern Govermment would almost be
bound %0 accept the findings of the Committee. M.
Heath said he hed explained the difficwlty about bringing
Court charges. No effective means existed for bringing
these peovie to trial and he thought it rash (o suggest

thet hard core terrorists should he released.

The Taoiseach said there is a large volume of opposition
to intermment. Mr. Paisley and other hordliners in the
North sre ageinat internment o8 well as a majority of
tho Britisgh Inbour Party. My, Heath said that Hessra,
Wilgon end Callaghan do not objeed vo internment as

guch and ars prepared tc awzit the outecme of the Appeals
Tribunal. Reversing to the question of the withdrawal

of the SDILP from Stoimont, the Taolseach pald he nade
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no comment when they left. He felt in faot that they
had put themseclves in a difficul® position end, singce
their lesving, he has taken vhatever action he could

to provent their being aiienated from thelr own people.
If he were to nccept the draft Joint Communiqué he had
no doubt that the minority representatlves would even
stop telking to him., They end the people they wepresent
ook to the Dublin Covernment st least for sympathy and

it 1s importent that this position should he maintained.

Mr Meoth sald that the large mass of the people 1n the
forth want 4the commmnities to work together. The peopla
in Beifast heve shown great restraint. If a similaxy
\situation wers to exist say in Birmingham there is uo
doubt that the vopulation of the eity would be up in
arme. Both Stormont end Westminster are strongly agains®

onything reseubling a third force.

The Taoiseach urged that, in the interests ol ponce and

progress, the minority should be helped to come into
talks. He put 1t to Mr. Heath that, 1f he wore convinced
that what he iz now doing would lead novhere, would he
not have 4o scek another way. He himself could a0t
convince the SDIP to ohange their attitude. Would 1%

at least not be possible to offer to dlscuss thelr demands
with them? Mr Heath seid that Me. Meudling is quite
prepared to tulk to the SLLP on anything. He usd been
informed that they had seen lr. Howard Snith afier the
Westninater debate last week and that they hed e long
discussion with him, The last time Mr. Maudling had

seen Mossrs. Fitt and Bume was prior to the aunouncement

of his now initiative and he gave them a preview ol it.
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AT%er further comments cn the drart document, ihe Tooisesch

suggested an adjouwrnment 1o enable him to consuld with his
advisers on the preperation of a newy draft. The Tacisezch

circuloted & yveviced draft before lunch.

The luncheon was attended by the Home Seerstory who had
remained in the backaround throughout the discussions,.
Lord Carrington, fccretary of Stete for Defence, was also

preseat,

The after luncheon meeting wug a triperiite cne. Mre. Heoath
gald he felt it necessary that a Commmiqué chould issue fronm
the meeting., The publie would expect something tc bhe oaid
end it was esgential o avoid saying anything vhich would
cavse political embarrassment to any of them. The Tuoliscachts
draft wag theon considered. My, Faulliner said thoet he was
disappolnted that it sald so little. I2 rogreitted that

there was no reference in the draft to the quesiion of o
Tripartite Vorking Party on tho control of geliznite and on
border gecurity. The Taoiseach's text suggested amendment

of the finnl sentence of the Lirst poregraph 4o recdi—

"And we have been corcerned to see whether
vithout prejudice to those positions we can
find some agrecd means of ensbling all the
people of Northern Ireland to live in
conditions of peace and stability end to

enjoy equality of trestment and freedom firom
digerininstion irrespective of political vieus

or religion,”

Mr, Faulkner seid {that, while he recognised that this text

was taken Mron the Downing Street Declaration, it schouwld be

borne in mind that much hes havpened in the North by way

e i % =5 " -3 Thon T o o = TC -
cf reform since that Dealavoition: In the clrsumstonnss he
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would have to insist on the retention of the original
taxt, The Taoiseach's drarlt propesed the retention of
the first scnience only of the sceond paragraph subject
to two chenges, the principal one being the chengse of
the order of the words "violence® and "internmont.

Mr, Faunllmer objected to this change and ssgked that the
vords “"and all other emergency measures" be added, This
vas agreed. The Tsoissach's text was otherwise regarded
es ccceptable. The Agreed Communiqud is atinched as
innex B,

Aftor some gencral discussion, which inecluded ITurther
references 0 Mr. Paullkner's restructuring prepesels,
the decirvability of continuing econcmio eooperation
\betwaen Ferth aud South ineluwding iMinisterial contacts,
and gecurity meagurss in the South ths meeting came to

an end around 4 T,

A el
327"
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